Table of Contents

Admission Prices	2
President's Message	4
Board of Directors	5
Admission Policy	6
Rules of Conduct	8
Division I – Draft Horses	9
Exhibitor Information	9
Section 1 – Clydesdales Line Classes	
Section 2 – Percherons Line Classes	
Section 3 – Belgians Line Classes	
Section 4 – Draft Horses & Harness	
Division II – Beef Cattle	
Division III – Handicrafts	
Rules & Regulations	
Special Awards	
Section 5 – Woodworking	
Section 6 – Painting	
Section 7 – Hand Knitted	
Section 8 – Christmas in August	.15
Section 9 – Crocheted	
Section 10 – Sewing	
Section 11 – Cross Stitch	
Section 12 – Needlepoint/Embroidery	
Section 13 – Full Sized Quilts	
Section 14 – Fabric Arts	
Section 15 – Dolls	
Section 16 – Paper Tole, Scrapbooking & Card Making	
Section 17 – Smocking, Cushions & Purses	
Section 18 – Rugs & Recycles	
Section 19 – Stained Glass & Ceramics	
Section 20 – Leatherwork & Picture Frames	
Section 21 – 12 Years & Under	
Section 22 – Jewelry (13 Years & Over)	
Section 23 – Scare Crow	
Division IV –Amateur Photography	
Special Awards	
Rules and Regulations	
Section 24 – Amateur Photography	
Division V – Foods	
Rules and Regulations	
Section 25 – Baking 12 Years & Under	
Section 26 – Baking 12 Teals & Orider	
Section 27 – Preserves	
Division VI – Horticulture	
Rules and Regulations.	
Section 28 – Best Vegetable Display (12 Years & Under)	.22
<u> Gection 20 – Dest vegetable Display (12 Teals & Unitel)</u>	∠∠

Section 29 – Flowers (Potted Plants)	22
Section 30 – Flowers (Cut Flowers)	
Section 31 – Potatoes	
Section 32 – Garden Vegetables	23
Section 33 – Urban Gardener	
Division VII – 4-H	25
Section 34 – 4-H Dairy Breeds	25
Section 35 – 4-H Beef Breeds	
Section 36 – 4-H Light Horse	26
Section 37 – 4-H Draft Horse	
Section 38 – 4-H Goat	
Section 39 – 4-H Rabbit	27
Section 40 - 4-H Canine	27
Section 38 – 4-H Sheep	27
Section 42– 4-H Champion Show Person	28
4-H Projects on Display	28
Division IX – Light Horse	
Rules & Regulations	28
Division X – Hauling Match	30
Division XI – Tough Farmer Competition	32
Information	32
Division XII – Youth Events	33
Magle	24

Napan Agricultural Show Admission Prices

Adult Daily Pass	\$7
Children's Daily Pass (6 – 16 yrs)	\$2
Adult Weekend Pass	\$15
Kids Weekend Pass	\$5
Kids under 5 years old	Free

Contact Information:

Mailing Address:
Napan Agricultural Show
PO Box 413
Miramichi, NB
E1N 3A8

Email: show@napan.com

Website: www.napan.ca/show



Napan Agricultural Show

President's Message

Thank you for being part of the Napan Agricultural Show.

As our country celebrates its 150th Anniversary of Confederation our annual event represents so much of what Canada represents; Agricultural and Community Living.

The board of directors have worked hard to out together a great four days for everyone and staying true to our mandate.

In the spirit of the show,

Melanie Gilliss-Buckley Napan Agricultural Show President

"Agriculture and Community Living"

Board of Directors

Executive

President	Melanie Gilliss-Buckley	773-4879
1 st Vice President	Tim Taylor	778-8822
2 nd Vice President	April Dickson	622-1145
Secretary	Janice Flanagan	773-3475
Treasurer	John Dickson	773-3788

Directors

Directors				
4-H, Card Party,	Helen MacDiarmid	773-7411		
Admission & Gates	John Dickson	773-3788		
Antique Machinery	James MacDiarmid	773-5517		
Bingo	Roy Gillis	773-3572		
Breakfasts	Garth Sweezey	773-3523		
Buildings Petting Zoo, Pony Rides, Inside Parking	Edgar Jardine	773-3636		
Crafts	Darlene O'Donnell	773-3797		
Cattle	In Honour of John MacDiarmid			
Draft Horse, Barn 1 & 2, Ring Co- ordinator, Horse Haul, Prize Book	Jeff Gilliss	778-9893		
Entertainment, Announcers, Photography & Foods, Advertising & Promotions	Melanie Gilliss- Buckley	773-4879		
Fundraising	April Dickson	622-1145		
Horticulture, Farmer's Market,	Evelyn Fletcher	773-9367		
Inside Clean-Up	Stacey Tucker			
Light Horse	Troy Williams	878-7057		
Outside Clean-Up, Plumbing & Electrical Maintenance & Security	Tim Taylor	778-8822		
Horseshoes, Washer Toss	Tara Racette	626-0040		
Purchasing, Sponsors, Meal Room, New Building	Allen Gilliss	773-6204		

Sponsors	Julie McCormick	778-9449
Tough Farmer Competition	Jennifer Gregan	228-1905
Trophies, Awards Ceremony	Janice Flanagan	773-3475
Vendors & Campers	Gayle Govereau	623-8816
Youth Events	Kelly Mullen	352-0313

Admission Policy

- All entries of exhibits must be made on the printed forms supplied by the Show. Entry forms can be found either in the Prize Book or on our website at http://www.napan.ca/show. All entry forms must be filled out and signed by the exhibitor.
- All entries, except those for the Horse Hauling Match must be received by the Show Committee no later than Saturday, July 24, 2017.
- The entry form must contain a correct list of the animals and/or articles which it is intended to exhibit, together with the register. In case of purebred stock, registry need not accompany the entry form, but must be presented to the checking committee upon request.
- 4. In the livestock classes, the animals entered must, in every instance be owned and in the possession of the person entering them and be within the county which the exhibitor resided for at least one month prior to the opening of the Show. If an exhibitor exhibits an animal of which he/she is not a bona fide owner, he/she shall forfeit ALL prize money during the Show.
- In all cases, the Napan Agricultural Show reserves unto itself the right to reject entirely or accept conditionally any item(s) and or animal(s) any exhibitor may intend to exhibit or show during the Show.
- 6. Under no circumstances will animals, which are suffering from contagious disease or articles which are offensive by reason of their odor or appearance or which are dangerous by reason of the combustible or explosive character, be admitted, and if any such exhibit be placed during the Show, it may be removed by the order of the Napan Agricultural Show.
- 7. The Napan Agricultural Show is an open Show.

- 8. Before placing exhibits, exhibitors shall inquire to the Show Directors as to where each individual exhibit shall be placed, and at the close of the Show, shall immediately take charge of the same.
- 9. Exhibitors of animals and other exhibits liable to occasion accidents, injury or damage to persons coming in contact with them shall guard their exhibits, and protect the public from coming in contact there with and every such Exhibitor shall indemnify the Napan Agricultural Show from an against all claims and demands, costs, charges and expenses which it may incur, suffer or be put to by exhibit not being properly protected, or the public not being properly guarded there from.
- 10. While the Napan Agricultural Show takes every reasonable precaution to insure the safety of animals and other articles on exhibit, it must be distinctly understood the owners of all items exhibited are required to assume all the risks associated with placing their animal(s) or other items at the Show. Should an animal or other article be injured, lost or stolen during the Show, the Napan Agricultural Show will render all assistance in its power for the recovery of the same. However, in no circumstance will the Napan Agricultural Show recognize any claims for payment for any lost stolen or injured animal or article, or any portion thereof.
- 11. Exhibitors who wish to sell and/or deliver goods on the show grounds or property owned by the Napan Community Hall, must make prior special arrangement with the Napan Agricultural Show Committee.
- 12. The Napan Agricultural Show reserves the right to close any exhibit, order the ejection of any exhibitor should it be satisfied that the business carried on by the exhibitor is immoral, fraudulent, or otherwise objectionable, or in any way contravenes the rules set forth in the prize list.
- 13. By entering an animal or any article in the Napan Agricultural Show, the exhibitor agrees to be bound by all rules and regulations governing the entry and placement of such exhibits.
- 14. All decisions of the Judges and Executives are final.
- All exhibits both livestock and non-livestock will be on a first come, first served basis.
- 16. Any substitutions before the closing entry date must be made to directors of the livestock section before Saturday, July 23, 2016.
- 17. All exhibits must remain in classes entered.
- 18. All livestock exhibitors MUST HAVE LIABILITY INSURANCE!

It is strongly suggested that all livestock have their vaccinations.

Rules of Conduct

- 1. No alcoholic beverages on the show grounds.
- 2. No smoking in any buildings.
- 3. Any person who is found to be intoxicated or unruly will be removed from the show grounds.
- Exhibitors' animals must be in the stall assigned to that exhibitor.
- 5. Horses must be in their stalls at all times unless being groomed, washed or participating in ring events.
- 6. For the safety of all individuals, there are **no dogs allowed on the fair grounds.**
- Due to limited space, each exhibitor is entitled to one camp site only. Camp sites will be assigned by the NAS Board. Exhibitors are responsible for their camp site area.
- Once an exhibitor's trailer is set up in the camp site area, all accompanying vehicles must be off the show grounds.
 These vehicles are permitted to park in the field adjacent to the camp site area.
- 9. Only vehicles accompanying travel trailers are permitted to park in the field adjacent to the camp site area.
- 10. Quiet time at camp site will start at 11 PM.
- 11. No horse play while in the barns or on the show grounds.
- 12. Any exhibitors in violation of any of these rules could be subject to forfeiture of their prize money.

Division I - Draft Horses

Exhibitor Information

- The entry fee is \$10.00 per animal (non-refundable) for Hitches and Line Classes
- The entry fee for horses arriving for the Line Classes only will be \$10 per animal (No trucking will be paid)
 Horses must be on the show grounds by 4 PM, Thursday, August 9, 2017 and remain until 6pm on Sunday, August 13,2017
- The Show will pay \$25 per animal for trucking and \$25 per animal stabled for the entire weekend
- Line Classes will begin <u>Aug. 12th at 8:30 AM and will finish at 11:30</u>
 AM
- All other exhibitors must stay until Sunday at 6PM

Section 1 – Clydesdales Line Classes Section 2 – Percherons Line Classes Section 3 – Belgians Line Classes

CLASSES FOR EACH BREED

- 1. Purebred Stallion born before January 1, 2014
- 2. Purebred Stallion born in 2014 3 years old

SENIOR CHAMPION STALLION

- 3. Purebred Stallion born in 2015 2 years old
- 4. Purebred Stallion born in 2016 1 year old
- Purebred Stallion born in 2017

JUNIOR CHAMPION STALLION

(A) OVERALL CHAMPION STALLION

- 6. Registered Yeld Mare foaled prior to 2014
- 7. Registered Yeld Mare born in 2014 3 years old
- 8. Grade Yeld Mare foaled prior to 2014
- 9. Grade Yeld Mare born in 2014 3 years old
- 10. Registered Brood Mare & Foal of 2017
- 11. Grade Brood Mare & Foal of 2017

SENIOR CHAMPION MARE

- 12. Registered Mare born in 2015 2 years old
- 13. Registered Mare born in 2016 1 year old
- 14. Purebred Mare born in 2017
- 15. Grade Mare born in 2015 2 years old
- 16. Grade Mare born in 2016 1 year old
- 17. Grade Mare of 2017

JUNIOR CHAMPION MARE

(B) OVERALL CHAMPION MARE

- 18. Progeny of Dam
- 19. Get of Sire
- 20. Gelding born before January 2014 Light
- 21. Gelding born before January 2014 Heavy
- 22. Gelding born in 2014 3 years old

SENIOR CHAMPION GELDING

- 23. Gelding born in 2015 2 years old
- 24. Gelding born in 2016 1 year old

25. Grade Male Colt of 2017

JUNIOR CHAMPION GELDING

- (C) OVERALL CHAMPION GELDING
 - O OVERALL BREED CHAMPION from (A), (B) & (C)
 - o SUPREME OVERALL CHAMPION (RIBBON) from Sections 1, 2 & 3
- 26. Junior: Ages 6 9*
- 27. Intermediate: Ages 10 13*
 28. Senior: Ages 14 18*
 - *Age as at January 1st of 2017



2017 Eberglo Draft Horse Challenge

Sponsored by Eberglo Liquid Vitamin & Mineral Supplement for Horses

Awards

People's Choice

- Regional Champions will compete for a New unique PEOPLE'S CHOICE AWARD will be selected on the challenge Facebook page.
- Top 3 horses in each region will compete for the People's Choice award.

Overall Eberglo Best in Show

- Owners of the top horse in each region will select the best unaltered photo of their horse, taken at the qualifying shows and provide the picture to the committee for judging by the judging panel.
- The judging panel will be selected by the Eberglo committee

Regional Awards

- One Supreme Overall Winner of 5 Regional shows receives \$500.00
- o 2nd place \$300.00
- o 3rd place \$200.00
- Two Regional Division Champions Atlantic & Central will be featured in the *Draft Horse Journal* magazine.
- \$1,000.00 regional cash awards; product, ribbon and award presentations throughout the 5 show circuit.

2017 Atlantic Site Selections:

- Westmorland County Fair NB, August 2nd-6th
- Napan Agricultural Show NB, August 10th-13th
- Old Home Week PEI, August 10th-19th
- Nova Scotia Provincial Exhibition NS, August 23rd-27th
- New Brunswick Exhibition NB, September 4th-10th

Rules and Regulations:

- Open to Canadian owned horses only
- Open to all draft breeds, ages and genders. The exhibit is subject to show approval.
- Clydesdale/ Shires will show and be judged as one breed.
- Point Allocation System:

- Breed Level: Championship classes per gender earn points.
- Grand Champion Stallion, Mare, Gelding 3 points per gender.
- Reserve Champion Stallion, Mare, Gelding 2 points per gender.
- Supreme Level: These points are awarded from championship class winners. For example, 2 Stallions (champion and reserve), 2 Mares, (champion and reserve) and 2 Geldings (champion and reserve) are eligible for Supreme, Reserve Supreme and Honourable Mention for their breeds. The breed Supreme winners move on to the Best of Show.

Supreme of Breed

- 1st Place 3 points (advances to the Eberglo Best in Show) Receives Eberglo product and ribbon award
- o 2nd Place 2 points
- o 3rd Place 1 point

Eberglo Best in Show

 1st Place - 2 points Receives Eberglo Product and special award.

Sponsored by

Eberglo www.eberglo.com & www.natureswave.ca

Up-to-date placing and point coverage, at Eberglo Draft Horse Challenge Facebook Page.

<u>Atlantic Committee:</u> Justin Shaw, Daniel Fillmore, Chris and Amanda Bushell.

Section 4 - Draft Horses & Harness

Exhibitor Information

- No more than 2 entries per exhibitor
- No trophies for Hitch Classes

CLASSES

- 1. Men's Single Cart or Wagon Class All Breeds
- 2. Tandem hitch, owned by one exhibitor All Breeds
- 3. Teams hitched to a wagon, Light All Breeds
- 4. Teams hitched to a wagon, Heavy All Breeds
- 5. Grand Champion Team of Show (1st and 2nd of Classes 4 & 5)
- Three Abreast Hitch
- 7. Unicorn Hitch
- 8. Four-in-Hand
- 9. Six-in-Hand
- 10. Four-in-Hand Driving Competition
- 11. Six-in-Hand Raymond Dickson Driving Competition
- 12. Lady Driving
- 13. (a) Junior Driving (Ages 6 9)
 - (b) Intermediate Driving (Ages 10 − 13)
 - (c) Senior Driving (Ages 14 18)
- 14. Farm Class
- 15. Log Skid Horse to be used by 1 participant only. Entries must be pre-registered. No entries will be accepted at time of class.
- 16. Ladies' Cart Class All Breeds
- 17. Draft Horse Under Saddle
- 18. Costume Class

Division II - Beef Cattle

- · 2 Herds of Beef Cattle for display only
- · 10 animals per herd
- \$1,000 will be paid per herd
- No judging of animals and no ribbons will be awarded
- Displays will qualify for Barn Prizes

Division III - Handicrafts

Rules & Regulations

- Open to All Interested Exhibitors
- Entry forms will not be accepted AFTER July 24, 2017
- All exhibits must be delivered to the Craft Room between 1PM and 5PM SHARP, Wednesday, August 9, 2017
- Exhibits cannot be removed until after 6PM on Sunday, August 13, 2017
- The Craft Room will be open, Sunday, August 13, 2017 until 6:00PM or by arrangements with the director for pick up (Please Note: Craft Room hours maybe different than Foods, Photography & Horticulture Rooms)
- · The exhibitor may enter only one article in any one class
- All articles competing in this division must be the work of the exhibitor and entered in the name of each
- Judges are not required to award prizes in any class which they consider the work is below standard
- Any article soiled or defaced is not eligible for competition
- Positively, no work will be judged that has been judged at previous shows
- · Any articles with price tags will not be judged

Special Awards

- Quilt of the 2017 Show \$25 Award
- Knit of the 2017 Show \$50 Award
- Cross Stitch/Embroidery of the 2017 Show \$25 Award
- Sewing Project of the 2017 Show \$40 Award
- Fine Crochet Project of the 2017 Show \$30 Award
- Needle Point of the 2017 Show \$25 Award
- Pot Holder of the 2017 Show \$25 Award
- · Scare Crow of the 2017 Show \$50 Award

⊜ Se	ction 5 – Woodworking			
CLAS	SS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
1. 2. 3.	Open Wood Turning Wood Carving	\$12 \$12 \$12	\$8 \$8 \$8	\$4 \$4 \$4

● Section 6 – Painting			
CLASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
Oil Painting Water Color	\$12 \$12		\$4 \$4

3.	Tole Painting	\$12	\$8	\$4
4.	Acrylic Painting	\$12	\$8	\$4
5.	Pencil Sketch	\$12	\$8	\$4
6.	Charcoal Sketch	\$12	\$8	\$4

9 Se	ection 7 – Hand Knitted			
CLA	SS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	Baby's Outfit Sweater Tablecloth Afghan Mittens Socks Slippers	\$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12	\$8 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$8	\$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4
8. 9. 10. 11.	Hat Hat & Scarf Set Knitted Doily Prayer Shawl	\$12 \$12 \$12	\$8 \$8 \$8	\$4 \$4 \$4

● Section 8 – Christmas in August			
CLASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
 Sewing Project Tole Painting 3D Decoration (eg. Centerpiece) Stitchery – Any Type 	\$12 \$12 \$12 \$12	\$8 \$8 \$8 \$8	\$4 \$4 \$4 \$4

e Section 9 - Crocheted			
CLASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
 Baby's Outfit Doll's Outfit Afghan Tablecloth Doily Open 	\$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12	\$8 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$8	\$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4

● Sect	tion 10 – Sewing			
CLASS	3	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
1.	Suit – Adult	\$12	\$8	\$4
2.	Child's Night Dress	\$12	\$8	\$4
3.	Child's – Fancy Dress	\$12	\$8	\$4
4.	Lady's – Night Dress	\$12	\$8	\$4
5.	Toddler's Outfit – 12-24 months	\$12	\$8	\$4
6.	Child's Outfit – 2-4 years	\$12	\$8	\$4
7.	Child's Outfit – 4-12 years	\$12	\$8	\$4
8.	Skirt	\$12	\$8	\$4
9.	Blouse	\$12	\$8	\$4
10.	Pajamas	\$12	\$8	\$4
11.	Shirt – Boys	\$12	\$8	\$4
12.	Slacks	\$12	\$8	\$4
13.	Jacket	\$12	\$8	\$4
14.	Aprons – Full Length	\$12	\$8	\$4
15.	Apron – Short	\$12	\$8	\$4
16.	Placemats – 4 Pieces	\$12	\$8	\$4
17.	Oven Mitts	\$12	\$8	\$4
18.	Pot Holders	\$12	\$8	\$4
19.	Cushions	\$12	\$8	\$4
20.	Pillow Cases	\$12	\$8	\$4

● Section 11 – Cross Stitch			
CLASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
Framed Cross Stitch (Metal or Wooden Frame)	\$12	\$8	\$4
2. Cross Stitch Ornament_Metal or Wooden Frame)	\$12	\$8	\$4
3. Functional Cross Stitch (Pillowcase, Bib, Towel, etc.)	\$12	\$8	\$4

● Sect	ion 12 – Needlepoint/Embroidery			
CLASS	3	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
1. 2. 3. 4. 5.	Needlepoint – Open Needlepoint – Plastic Canvas Embroidery – Open Stamped Linens – Open Quilling	\$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12	\$8 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$8	\$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4

● Section 13 – Full Sized Quilts			
(Please Note – Minimum Size 56 x 75 inches)			
CLASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
1. Whole Cloth 2. Scrap Quilt – Hand Quilted by Exhibitor 3. Scrap Quilt – Machine Quilted 4. Pieced and Hand Quilted by Exhibitor 5. Pieced by the Exhibitor, Hand Quilted by Someone Else 6. Pieced and Machine Quilted 7. Appliquéd & Hand Quilted by Exhibitor 8. Embroidered/Cross Stitched 9. Cheaters – Hand Quilted 10. Cheaters – Machine Quilted 11. Quilt Tacked 12. Fleece Ragtime Quilt from a Kit 13. Fleece Ragtime Quilt from Scratch 14. Quilted Bibs	\$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12	8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	\$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4
	Ψ.=	Ψ ⁰	Ψ.
Section 14 – Fabric Arts			
CLASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
 Quilted Garment or Bag Wall Hanging (Paper Piecing, Stained Glass, Appliqué, Landscape, etc.) Baby Quilt 	\$12 \$12 \$12	\$8 \$8 \$8	\$4 \$4 \$4
Section 15 – Dolls			
CLASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
Stuffed Doll or Toy Porcelain Doll	\$12 \$12	\$8 \$8	\$4 \$4
● Section 16 – Paper Tole, Scrapbooking & Card Making			
CLASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
 Paper Tole – Open Scrapbooking – 1 Page Scrapbooking – Book Sample of Card Making 	\$12 \$12 \$12 \$12	\$8 \$8 \$8 \$8	\$4 \$4 \$4 \$4

⊕ Se	ection 17 – Smocking, Cushions & Purses			
CLA	SS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
1. 2. 3.	Smocking – Open A Cushion – Open Purses	\$12 \$12 \$12	\$8 \$8 \$8	\$4 \$4 \$4
⊕ Se	ection 18 – Rugs & Recycles			
CLA	SS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
1. 2.	Rugs Open Articles from Recycles	\$12 \$12	\$8 \$8	\$4 \$4

• Sect	tion 19 – Stained Glass & Ceramics			
CLASS	8	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
1. 2.	Stained Glass – Open Ceramics – Open	\$12 \$12	\$8 \$8	\$4 \$4

● Sec	tion 20 – Leatherwork & Picture Frames			
CLAS	S	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
1. 2.	Leatherwork Open Picture Frames	\$12 \$12	\$8 \$8	\$4 \$4

● Section 21 – 12 Years & Under			
CLASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
 Sewing Beadwork Knitting Crocheting Scrapbooking 	\$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12	\$8 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$8	\$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4

● Section 22 – Jewelry (13 Years & Over)			
CLASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
1. Earrings 2. Necklace	\$12 \$12	\$8 \$8	\$4 \$4

3	. Bracelet	\$12	\$8	\$4
4	. Ring	\$12	\$8	\$4
5	. Beach Glass Jewellery	\$12	\$8	\$4

● Section 23 – Scare Crow			
CLASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
1. 12 Years & Under 2. 13 Years & Under	\$12 \$12	\$8 \$8	\$4 \$4

Division IV -- Amateur Photography

Special Awards

Amateur Photograph of the 2017 Show \$50 Award

Rules and Regulations

- Amateur Photography For individuals who take photographs as a hobby and do not earn an income from selling their photographs.
- · All photographs must be:
 - o A minimum of 5x7 inches -
 - o Framed Maximum Frame Height 17 Inches
 - o Photos must be taken by the exhibitor
- The exhibitor may enter **ONLY ONE** article in any one class
- Entry Forms will not be accepted AFTER July 24, 2017
- All exhibits must be delivered to the Photography room between 1PM and 5PM on Wednesday, August 9, 2017
- Exhibits cannot be removed until after 6PM on Sunday, August 13, 2017
- Photography room will be open Monday, August 14, 2017 from-11AM – 12PM or by making other arrangements with the director for pick up.
- The director will not be responsible for items not picked up by the exhibitor.

● Sec	tion 24 – Amateur Photography			
CLASS	S	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
1. 2. 3. 4. 5.	People Animals Scenery – Miramichi Area Scenery – Open Flowers Humorous	\$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12	\$8 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$8	4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4

7.	Babies	\$12	\$8	\$4
8.	Vehicles (Boats, Tractors, etc.)	\$12	\$8	\$4
9.	Buildings	\$12	\$8	\$4
10.	Napan Show 2016	\$12	\$8	\$4
11.	Open – For ages 12 Years & Under	\$12	\$8	\$4
	Only			
12. Ice	Storm 2017	\$12	\$8	\$4

Division V – Foods

Rules and Regulations

- · All food must be on a tray and in a Ziploc Bag
- · All preserves must be in sealed bottles, dated and labeled clearly
- The exhibitor may enter **ONLY ONE** article in any one class
- Entry Forms will not be accepted AFTER July 24, 2017
- All exhibits must be delivered to the Photography room no later than 5PM on Wednesday, August 9, 2017. Exhibits cannot be removed until after 6PM on Sunday, August 13, 2017.
- Foods room will be open Monday, August 16, 2017 11AM 12PM or by making other arrangements with the director for pick up.
- The director will not be responsible for items not picked up by the exhibitor.

● Section 25 – Baking 12 Years & Under			
CLASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
 Chocolate Chip Cookies (4 Pieces) Brownies, Iced (4 Pieces) Muffins, Blueberry (4 Pieces) Fudge, any kind (4 Pieces) Cupcakes, decorated (4 Pieces) Rice Krispies Cereal: Enter your most creative and best tasting Rice Krispies Cereal Creation. 	\$10 \$10 \$10 \$10 \$10 \$10	\$6 \$6 \$6 \$6 \$6 \$6	\$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4

● Section 26 – Baking			
CLASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
 Brownies, Iced (4 Pieces) Assorted Squares (4 Kinds) Tea Biscuits (4 Pieces) 	\$10 \$10 \$10	\$6 \$6 \$6	\$4 \$4 \$4

4	Scotch Cookies Iced -4 Pieces)	\$10	\$6	\$4
5	Molasses Cookies (4 Pieces)	\$10	\$6	\$4
6.	Sugar Cookies (4 Pieces)	\$10	\$6	\$4
7.	Chocolate Chip Cookies (4 Pieces)	\$10	\$6	\$4
8.	Cookies, Any Other Kind (4 Pieces)	\$10	\$6	\$4
9.	Muffins, Blueberry (4 Pieces)	\$10	\$6	\$4
10.	Rolls (White) (Attached)	\$10	\$6	\$4
11.	White Bread (1/2 Loaf)	\$10	\$6	\$4
12.	Banana Bread (1/2 Loaf)	\$10	\$6	\$4
13.	Cinnamon Bread (1/2 Loaf)	\$10	\$6	\$4
14.	Lemon Bread (1/2 Loaf)	\$10	\$6	\$4
15.	White Cake (8x8, Iced)	\$10	\$6	\$4
16.	Chocolate Cake (8x8, Iced)	\$10	\$6	\$4
17.	Marble Cake (8x8, Iced)	\$10	\$6	\$4
18.	Cinnamon Rolls (4 Pieces)	\$10	\$6	\$4
19.	Fudge, Brown Sugar (4 Pieces)	\$10		\$4
20.	Fudge, Chocolate (4 Pieces)	\$10		\$4
21.	Fudge, Peanut Butter (4 Pieces)	\$10		\$4
	,			

● Section 27 – Preserves			
CLASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
 Strawberry Jam Raspberry Jam Strawberry Jelly Raspberry Jelly Apple Jelly Chow Bread & Butter Mustard Pickles Beets Salsa 	\$10 \$10 \$10 \$10 \$10 \$10 \$10 \$10 \$10 \$10	\$6 \$6 \$6 \$6 \$6 \$6 \$6 \$6 \$6	\$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4

Division VI – Horticulture

Rules and Regulations

- · Cut Flowers must be displayed in vases or jars by the exhibitors
- Products exhibited must have been grown by the exhibitor this year
- Products must be clean & fresh
- Exhibits must be delivered to the Vegetable Room between 1-5 PM, Wednesday, August 9, 2016
- Exhibits cannot be removed before 6PM Sunday, August 13
 2016. Exhibitor can make arrangements with director for pickup on Monday, August 14, 2016.
- The Executive reserves the right to withhold any prize money from any exhibitor not complying with the rules.

SPECIAL AWARDS

Top Horticulture awards:

- \$25.00 will be awarded to the top winner in the flower section (31 & 32)
- \$25.00 will be awarded to the top winner in the vegetable section (33 & 34)

● Section 28 – Best Vegetable Display (12 Years & Under)					
2 foot by 2 foot space to be filled at least 5 different vegetables in display exhibitor must supply moss or any other decoration limited to 5 entries – first 5 entries only will be accepted					
Prizes	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th	5th
	\$30	\$20	\$15	\$5	\$5

● Section 29 – Flowers (Potted Plants)			
CLASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
 African Violet Begonia – Any color Geranium – Any color Inpatients – One color or mixed Hanging Baskets – Any type 	\$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12	\$8 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$8	\$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4

6.	Christmas Cactus	\$12	\$8	\$4	
----	------------------	------	-----	-----	--

•	Section 30 – Flowers (Cut Flowers)			
CL	ASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	Daisies - Any color Marigolds – Any color Snapdragons – Any color Phlox - Any color Dahlias – Any color Gladiolus – Any color Gladiolus – One color Sweet Peas – Mixed	\$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12	\$8 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$8	\$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4
9.	Sunflowers	\$12	\$8	\$4 \$4

● Section 31 – Potatoes			
CLASS	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
 Any White Variety (5 Tubers) Any Rose or Red Variety (5 Tubers) Any Dark Skin Variety (5 Tubers) Best Collection – Variety must be named (4varieties, 5 Tubers of each variety) 	\$12 \$12 \$12 \$12	\$8 \$8 \$8 \$8	\$4 \$4 \$4 \$4

• Sec	ction 32 – Garden Vegetables			
CLAS	S	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9.	Beans, Yellow Wax (12 pods) Beans, Green (12 pods) Beets, Any Variety (6 each) Cabbage, White (2 heads) Carrots, Any Variety (6 each) Corn, Table (3 ears) Cucumbers, Any Variety (3 each) Onions, Any Variety (4 each) Peas, Any Variety (12 each)	\$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12 \$12	\$8 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$8 \$8	\$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4 \$4
10. 11. 12. 13.	Peas, Any Variety (12 each) Peppers, Green or Red (2 each) Tomatoes, Red (stem on - 4 each) Tomatoes, Green (stem on - 4 each) Squash, Any Variety (2 each)	\$12 \$12 \$12 \$12	\$8 \$8 \$8	\$4 \$4 \$4 \$4

14. Turnips, Summer or Winter (2 each)15. Zucchini (2 each)	\$12 \$12	\$8 \$8	\$4 \$4
16. Best Table Collection of Vegetables			
· 3' x 4' space is to be filled			
Limited to five (5) entries – the first five (5)			
entries received			
No more than three (3) varieties of any one			
kind of vegetable			
Exhibitors to supply moss or any other			
decorations			
Judged on the following point system:			
Arrangement 40 Points			
Naming 20 Points			
Commercial Importance 40 Points Quality 50 Points			
Marketability 50 Points			
·			\dashv
Prize Money for Collection of Vegetables			
1 st ^{2nd} 3 rd	i 4th	5th	_
\$80 \$40 \$3	3 \$25	20	

Section 33 - First Annual Urban Gardener of the Year 2017

"To encourage people to grow their own fruits and vegetables in their own backyard, we have deceided to make it more fun and have a contest! It really isn't that difficult to grow berries, beans, carrots, potatoes etc in a small patch in your yard in containers or even in a Community Garden. So let's gets gardening!!!

RULES:

- open to all ages
- must be a resident of Miramichi City
- cannot own or rent a lot larger than half an acre
- must grow produce from seeds or bedding plants
- Display must ne in a container no larger than 12 square inches (Be Creative)
- it must contain no less than 3 different products and no mora than 6

"TOP URBAN GARDENER" for 2017 wins:

- \$50 cash
- Weekend pass to Napan Agricultural Showmanship
- Handsome homemade sign to proudly display in your garden

Division VII - 4-H



Each member who participates will receive \$20 from the Napan Agricultural Show. NAS will pay \$20 for trucking for beef, dairy, sheep and goats in 4-H classes unless the animal is shown in any of the open classes.

Each 4H member is to show 4H membership card and proof of age. <u>All</u> <u>Animals must be registered by May 15, 2017</u>

Overall Champion Showperson receives \$200

Section 34 – 4-H Dairy Breeds

CLASS

- 1. Junior Calf, March 1, 2017 May 15, 2017
- Intermediated Heifer, Dec. 1, 2016 Feb. 28, 2017
- Senior Heifer, Sept. 1, 2016 Nov. 30, 2016
- 4. Summer Yearling, June 1, 2016 Aug. 31, 2016
- 5. Junior Yearling, March 1, 2016 May 31, 2016
- 6. Champion 4-H Animal
- 7. Junior Showmanship
- 8. Senior Showmanship

♠ Section 35 – 4-H Beef Breeds

CLASS

- 1. Junior Steer, Jan. 1, 2017 April 30, 2017
- 2. Junior Heifer, Jan. 1, 2017 Apr. 30, 2017
- Senior Steer, Jan. 1, 2016 Dec. 31, 2016
- 4. Senior Heifer, Jan. 1, 2016 Dec. 31, 2016
- 5. Junior Bull Calf, Jan. 1, 2017 Apr. 30, 2017
- 6. Champion 4-H Beef Animal
- Cloverbud Showmanship
- 8. Junior Showmanship
- 9. Senior Showmanship

● Section 36 - 4-H Light Horse

CLASS

- 1. Cloverbud Showmanship
- 2. Junior Showmanship
- 3. Senior Showmanship
- Cloverbud Western Equitation
- 5. Junior Western Equitation
- Senior Western Equitation
- Cloverbud Western Pleasure
- Junior Western Pleasure
- Senior Western Pleasure
- Cloverbud English Pleasure
- 11. Junior English Pleasure
- 12. Senior English Pleasure
- 13. Cloverbud English Equitation
- 14. Junior English Equitation
- Senior English Equitation
- Overall Light Horse Person

Section 37 – 4-H Draft Horse

CLASS

- 1. Cloverbud Ringside Dress
- 2. Junior Ringside Dress
- 3. Senior Ringside Dress
- 4. Cloverbud Showmanship
- 5. Junior Showmanship
- 6. Senior Showmanship
- Cloverbud Cart Class
- 8. Junior Cart Class
- 9. Senior Cart Class
- 10. Overall Draft Horse Person

Section 38 − 4-H Goat

CLASS

- 1. Cloverbud Showmanship
- 2. Junior Showmanship
- 3. Senior Showmanship
- Doe Kid
- 5. Doe Kid Grade
- a. Alpine
- b. Lamancha

- c. Newbanian
- d. Saamen
- e. Boer
- f. Champion Goat

Section 39-4H Rabbit

CLASS

- 1. Cloverbud Showmanship
- 2. Junior Showmanship
- 3. Senior Showmanship
- 4. Champion Rabbit Showmanship
- 5. Fancy Rabbit
- 6. Junior Doe
- Junior Buck
- 8. Senior Doe
- 9. Senior Buck
- 10. Champion Fancy Rabbit
- Commercial Rabbit
- 12. Junior Doe
- 13. Junior Buck

Section 40-4H Canine

CLASS

- 1. Cloverbud Showmanship
- 2. Junior Showmanship
- Senior Showmanship
- 4. Champion Showmanship
- 5. Novice "A"
- 6. Novice "B"
- Open "A"

● Section 41- 4H Sheep

CLASS

- 1. Cloverbud Showmanship
- 2. Junior Showmanship
- Senior Showmanship
- 4. Champion Showmanship
- 5. Ram Lamb only shown by Junior & Senior members
- Yearling Ewe
- Mature Ewe
- 8. Market Lamb
- Flock Class

● Section 42_- 4-H Champion Show Person - <u>John MacDiarmid</u> <u>Memorial Award</u>

CLASS

- 1. Cloverbud Champion
- 2. Junior Champion
- 3. Senior Champion

● 4-H Projects on Display

Located in the Photography/Foods/4-H Portable

- Woodworking
- Foods
- Scrapbooking
- Crafts & Design
- Cake Decorating
- Photography

Division IX – Light Horse

Rules & Regulations

- Copy of insurance card or fax copy must be sent in with entry form
- 2. The competition is a four day event. Horses must be on the show grounds by 4 PM, Thursday, August 9, 2017 and remain until 6pm on Sunday, August 13, 2017
- The first 14 competitors/horses will be selected by a draw. Additional competitors/horses maybe permitted pending space availability, at the discretion of the NAS Executive. If additional competitors/horses are allowed, they will be selected according to the original draw.
- 4. This is an open competition; all competitors will compete against each other.
- 5. Competitors must be 10 years of age or older to enter.
- 6. Competitors ages 18 and under must wear a helmet.
- 7. Helmet or hat (with a tie down) must be worn. If you lose your hat, a 5 second penalty will be applied.
- All competitors must be properly dressed for the class they enter.
 Western Exhibitors must wear a hat or helmet, long sleeved shirt, western type pants and boots.
- 9. No profane language will be tolerated.
- 10. Competitors will be assigned stalls.
- 11. Keep stall clean and tack hung up.
- 12. We require that all competitors clean up after themselves before leaving.

- 13. Light Horse only permitted to be kept in stalls due to limited space.
- 14. If any competitor wishes to ride his or her horse between classes, they must do so in the assigned area only.
- 15. No substitution of horses will be permitted. Only the horse entered on the entry form will be allowed to compete.
- 16. Use of whips or bats in all classes strictly prohibited.
- 17. A horse cannot be ridden by more than one rider in the same class.
- 18. All competitors must be ready at the gate for their turn. The competitor will have 30 seconds from the time their name is called to make their run.
- 19. Your horse will enter the ring through the gate at a walk. There is no running until the gate is closed.
- Abuse of any horse, anywhere on the show grounds, will not be tolerated.
- 21. All horses have to be tied by the head
- 22. The Judge's decision is final.

Additional information may be found on the entry form.

Prize Money							
1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th	5 th	6 th	7 th	
\$15	\$14	\$13	\$12	\$11	\$10	\$9	

For further information contact Light Horse Director, Troy Williams

Division X – Hauling Match

Thursday, August 10, 2017 Starts @ 7PM

NO HORSES ON SHOW GROUNDS BEFORE WEIGH IN

Weigh-In will take place at the Miramichi Feeds Mill from 4pm – 6:30pm

Proof of insurance must be shown at the weigh in It is recommended that horses be vaccinated.

PRIZE MONEY

(2,200	Draft lbs to lbs)						
1 st		2 nd		3 rd		4 th	
\$	150.00	\$	100.00	\$	90.00	\$	70.00
Medium Draft (2,800 lbs to 3,299 lbs)							
1 st		2 nd		3 rd		4 th	
\$	150.00	\$	100.00	\$	90.00	\$	70.00
Heavy Draft (3,300 lbs and over)							
1 st		2 nd		3 rd		4 th	
\$	150.00	\$	100.00	\$	90.00	\$	70.00

Teams who are not in the prize money will be awarded \$60 for hauling the starting load

For complete rules, visit our website: www.napan.ca/show

Division XI – Tough Farmer Competition

Information

o Come out, have fun and a lot of laughs

To Register Contact:

Jennifer Gregan 228-1905

Division XII - Youth Events

To pre-register by August 10, 2017, contact:

Kelly Mullin – Youth Event Director (506)352-0313 (506)210-2323 – Call or text kelmullin32@gmail.com

Events:

- Ages 2 4
 - o Stick Horse Rodeo
- Ages 3 4
 - o Wheel Barrow drive
 - Veggie Toss
- Ages 5 7
 - o Wild 'n Woolly
 - Potato Toss
 - Potato Sack Race
 - o Hola Hoop
- Ages 8 10
 - o Wild 'n Woolly
 - o Hola Hoop
 - o 3 Legged Race
 - o Sponge Bucket
- Ages 11 15
 - o Potato Picking
 - o Wheel Barrow Race
- Agest 15 & up
 - o Tug of War

Rules & Information:

Visit our Website:

www.napan.ca/show click on the Youth Event Link

Meals

Friday	Saturday	Sunday			
Breakfast:_ (Until 10AM): Juice Bacon Eggs Hash Browns Toast Tea or Coffee	Breakfast: (Until 10AM): Juice Ham Eggs Pan Fries Toast Tea or Coffee Homemade Beans	Breakfast: (Until 10AM): Juice Bacon or Ham Eggs Pan Fries Toast Tea or Coffee			

Breakfast Cost: \$7.00, Children Ages 4-10 - \$4.00, 3 & Under - Free

Meal <u>Main Hall</u>

Friday – 3 to 6 PM

Turkey Dinner Includes Dessert, Tea or Coffee Saturday – 3:30 to 6 PM

NAS Canteen Operated by Napan 4-H



Ice Cream
Slushies
Souvenirs
Chips & Bars
Much, much more!